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A SKETCH OF

FRAUNCES TAVERN

and those connected with its history

BY
HENRY RUSSELL DROWNE

Sctrctary of the Sons of the Bevolution
in the State of Mew York

“For the lfe-theead ol its site runs brightly back almost to the be-
ginmings of the city, and the experience of its walle has struck almost
every tone in the wide gamut of the city's social, commercial, civie and
palitical career.”™ Mes, M, T, TiERCE.

“The ancient and faous inn where the Commander-in-Chief fenderly
parted with his officers.'” GEORGE Winniam CreTis

FRAUNCES TAVERN
NEW YORK
1919



CuarTizht 19y by

HiENey Poswsnnn Dwownr

14
Mk 3 s

Ciastaven




FRAUNCES TAVERN
Brogud S T'earl strects Mow York Uity

Chir story starts at o very carly period o the nstory of this great ity
for historians tell s that shortly after Hodson returned to Hollam] with
ithie “Hall Moon,” five treding vessels were sent over here, ameng them the
“Tiger," gommonded by Coptain Block, The “Hger" caueht fre and
was completely destroved inoahra, and o new ship owas finished and
Lawnched the next spring (rorg) called the “Onrest" [(Restless), which
wits built om the site of what is now Frannees Tavern,  This wos the first
shipe Tagilt fiere, and the third oo the American Continent,

The plot of ground cpon which this Luilditg stauds was dingomally
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#eross the way {rom the site of the original "Stadt Hueys"” of New Amster-
dam and was o owoder lot granted Lo Stephanus Van Coustlandt by the
Mayar and Alderman of the City af New York, Nicholas Bayacd, Mavor,
o Movember 19, 1686 (Liber A of Water Grants, Page z2-23). It =
doseritwed a5 bownded westerly by Privee’s Grafl Street (now Droad) and
portherly by Strand Streer (later Dock, Cueen and Tastly Peael), originally
the hne of the strand sl high water, (o cvery zsth of AMarch the rent
wuz Lo be ome peppetearn, iF sams e legoily detaided.

This was the twelith grand, dated November 19, 1686, made by the
Crrporation vmiler the power confereed by the Dotgan Charter of Apnl
a7, 108G,

Stephanus Van Courtlandt 1= recorded as baving Twen, af che age of
thirty-faur, the thicd MMayer of the City dn 677, and again in 1686 aod
165, and was e fiest Jayor who had been born in Americn; the date
ol iz hirth being May 7, 1634, The family come from Kenrflandt (Cort
landt) in Holland, and they adopled van (from) Corilandt as a
surmEme.

His father was Olof Stovensoen Yan Uoortlandt, who bowght the ap-
posite corner of Broad and Poearl Strects as carly as February 2s, 16605,
which plot belonged Lo the amily waedl 1785, He was made Comssary
of the Customs Oflice of the IDlzteh West lndia Company in 1630 and
hizdd eharge of the public stores until 1628, 1le then became s merchant,
later was ote of the richest inen 1 the comminutly, aod 1 1632 marmicd
Annetie Loockermans, In 1629 he wos appointed Hurgomaster of New
Amsterdam, remuained in ofice almost continuously antil s66y, when the
colony was surrendered to the Hotish, 1le died e résy.

The origin of the nome Swone Stesel a5 said to be from the fact
that he established his home and had a large brewery in Brouwer Strect,
where the dust raized by his great wagons so vexed his good wile that she
perstaded him to lay o stoue pavement before their property.  This ex-
cited s0 much ceriosity and comment that it was soon called “Stone
Street,” which name 16 seill Dears.

Stephanus Van Cortlandt married Gerongyd, daughter of Philip Picterse
Schuyler, 00671 and died o oryor. They Hved o Mew York wauld his
estates were crected inle s manee by patent Trom William 111, King of
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England, on June 17, 1667, after which time he built the first Cortlandt
Manor house oo the shore of Croton Bay, Thiz manor was lield by a
feudal tenure, for which the rent of Forty shillings (aboot 210) was paidl
annuzlly to the crown on the feast dav of the Anpunciation.  Tluring the
Bevolution the propristors of Vao Cortlandt Manor were Plerre, grandson
of Stevanus, and his son, Philip Van Cortlandt,  They espoesed the Amer-
ican Cause and were among the staunchest allies of Washington, despite
the fact that the Phillipses and vounger branches of the Van Cortlandt
family were Tories,

Kew Yark was, about 1680, a city of some three thousand inhabitants
and comprized some three hundred and fifty houses.  Pearl Street was
first known ae “The Strand’ and faced the river, a= indicated by the
name,

Che April ni, 1700, Colonel Stepbanugs Van Cortlande gave the lot on
which Fraunces Tavern now stands to the husbamd of his daughter Anne,
who had married in 1609 Etienne {or Stephen) Jde Lancey, o merchant (it
iz recorded in Liber 23 New York Deesds, page 149), and then described
as being at the corner of Broad and Dock Streets,  Htienne de Lancey,
a French Huguenot, bom in Caen, Koouwaady, Octaler 24, 1662, came to
this country in consequence of the repeal of the “Edict of Nantes.'t Tt is
said that his mother gave him her jewels, which he took to England and
solil for three hundred pounds,  With this ttle fortune he came to Mew
York in 1686, and started in business as o merchant,  He wos o member
of the Assembly for some twenty-six vears and at the time of hiz death,
i 1741, was buried in Trinity Churchvara,

The house was built by him in 1719, and was then one of the finest
regidences in the ¢ity, aud during his cccupancy historians say no hostess
was more haspitable, gracions ar popular than Mrs Stephen e Lancey—
the vear is confirmed by the dioutes of the Common Council of New
York under date of April 14, 1719, as, "Mr. de Lancey applies for a small
strip of land to make his lot more regular in shape, as he is now going to
boiled & large hrick house, ete,"—and was granted three and a half feet
at one corner to straighten the 1ot and for the better regulating of said
street and buildiog.

Just beyond on the water front were the fwo great sea basing which
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